OMAR MNEIMNEH

SENIOR SOFTWARE ENGINEER

CONTACT

971 568788335

om.mneimneh@gmail.com

https://github.com/omneimneh

Dubai - UAE

SKILLS

Self Learning

Test Driven Development

Competitive Programming

Problem Solving

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Computer Science

Beirut Arab University

Beirut, Lebanon

2018 - 2020

Ranked among the top 3 graduates in the Computer Science program.

LANGUAGES

Arabic

English

French

PROFILE

I am a software engineer with a wide technical background and a versatile professional background gathered by working in both startups and established enterprise organizations. I am a passionate problem solver intent on creating high quality products and improving my technical expertise.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Sr. CRM Specialist

Dubai Sports Council

Dubai, UAE May 2023 - Present

- Set up Dynamics 365 CRM and added customizations to fit Dubai Sports Council business model.
- Implemented multiple business applications for internal use:
 Volunteering Registration as a Model-Driven Power App
 Sport Sessions Attendance as a Canvas Power App
- Implemented services on DubaiNow application in collaboration with Digital Dubai.
- Assisted in revamping the official website of Dubai Sports Council to improve the services quality from both customer and business aspect.
- Participated in several government and global events such as Gitex to align with government strategy and to benefit from potential partnerships with Dubai Sports Council.

Software Engineer

Murex

Beirut, Lebanon Jul 2020 - April 2023

- Took part in an agile team working on a SAAS application, added features and fixed bugs.
- Developed and maintained REST API services using Spring Boot.
- Migrated the CI to a new Jenkins instance and setting up Kubernetes build pods.
- Enriched the software with unit tests, integration tests and end-to-end tests.
- Learned C++ development with in-house developed build tools and libraries (mxbuild)
- Participated in all scrum ceremonies, communicated dependencies between teams, split features into stories and tasks.

Full Stack Intern

Blugrass

Beirut, Lebanon Jan 2020 - Jun 2020

- Learned Microsoft Dynamics CRM.
- Supported a client with CRM.
- Developed an attendance application (BluAttend) using React and .NET Core.

OMAR MNEIMNEH

SENIOR SOFTWARE ENGINEER

CONTACT

971 568788335

om.mneimneh@gmail.com

https://github.com/omneimneh

🔗 🛛 Dubai - UAE

EXPERTISE

- Proficient in front-end development using React and Next.js, with a strong understanding of Tailwind CSS for responsive design.
- Experienced in state management using Context API, Redux, and MobX, ensuring efficient data flow and application state control.
- Extensive back-end experience with Node.js, Express, .NET, Laravel, and Spring Boot.
- Mobile app development expertise in React Native, Flutter, and Native Android with Java and Kotlin.
- Competent in cloud computing with AWS, implementing and optimizing CI/CD pipelines, and effectively utilizing Git for version control.
- Proficient in SQL, MongoDB, and Firebase, adept at managing, implementing, and optimizing both relational (SQL) and non-relational (NoSQL) databases.

AWARDS

LCPC

2019

- Achieved 6th position in the Lebanese Collegiate Programming Contest
- Participated in the regional contest (ACPC)

WORK EXPERIENCE

Backend Developer

Cookley

Beirut, Lebanon (Remote) Sep 2019 - Mar 2020

- Implemented the backend for a mobile application used for browsing recipes and ordering groceries using .NET Core.
- Created an admin panel for managing recipes, products and orders using VueJS.

Software Intern

Everteam

Beirut, Lebanon Jun 2018 - Aug 2018

- Learned MVC backend development using ASP.NET and real-time client/server communication with SignalR.
- Collaborated with a small team to implement a smart Arabic keyboard solution similar allowing users to write Arabic words with an English letters keyboard.

Software Intern

IdeationSoft

Beirut, Lebanon Nov 2017 - May 2018

- Created a small game after learning 2D and 3D game development using Unity game engine.
- · Learned mobile development with React-Native.

OMAR MNEIMNEH

SENIOR SOFTWARE ENGINEER



SCAN THIS QR CODE TO ACCESS MY PERSONAL SITE OR COPY THE FOLLOWING LINK:

https://omneimneh.com/